parish clerk

From: _@cgmaintenance.info>

Sent: 27 March 2024 22:19

To: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk
Subject: Re: Tree Work

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi so regarding the tree at the moor we can remove the lower branch for £80.

Many thanks

On Tue, 19 Mar 2024 at 8:59 am, parish clerk <parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk> wrote:

Good morning ||l

Sorry for the delay in replying.

We have a couple of small jobs that need quoting for if you are interested.

The Moor

There is a tree on the edge of the recreation ground where one of the branches hangs quite low into the car park —
could you please look at trimming the branch and advise.





